HSA BUILDING FACT SHEET

Building Number / Name: 149A / Storage Bunker

Current Tenant / Use: Abandoned / None, Owned by Montgomery County

Original / Former Use: Used by Health Physics Office for Liquid Scintillation Vial waste storage, biological radiological waste storage, and check-in point for radiological shipments - 1989; Root Cellar/Potato Cellar in 1907

Date of Construction: 1907 (Taken over by WRAMC in 1942)

Construction Materials: Concrete block; masonry walls, concrete foundation

Total Sq. Footage: 800

Renovation Status: Never renovated, currently in process of renovation, currently being used as staging/storage area for former National Seminary Park building renovations

Floors: 1

Current Building Status: Existing; abandoned

Sources of Information: (*References, Interviews*) Document Reviews – Waste Disposal Plan (7/12/1979); Decommissioning/Close-out Documentation (6/23/1997) Site Visit and Interviews – Interview with Mr. Burton

Radiological Data Summary (*RCOPCs, Impacted Room(s) / Area(s), etc.*): • Radionuclides Used/Potential RCOPCs: All

• Potentially Impacted Rooms: All (Only one room)

• Preliminary Dose Rate Survey (July 31, 2008): Not conducted due to building's inaccessibility

Current Radiological Status: Radiological close-out as of 6/23/1997

Site Visit Information: (Date Toured, Site Contact, Security Issues)

Site Contact - None

The "building" is actually the remnants of a bunker built into the side of a hill. A drive-by tour of the bunker was conducted on July 31, 2008 by Paul Valentinelli, Mike Barsa, and Dave Burton. The building has been turned over to Montgomery County and is currently undergoing renovations.

Preliminary MARSSIM Classification(s): Non-Impacted

Recommendations: No Further Action

Photograph(s) Taken:



Entrance to Storage Bunker (in side of hill)

Floor Plan(s) / As-built Drawing(s): None available